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Appendix M 
Agency and Tribal Correspondence  
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Woodson, Stacy

To: McCaslin, Ted

Subject: RE: Project HP5596(19)3616 and P0044()290 3014N, Gregory and Charles Mix Counties

Main 319.841.4000 | Fax 713.965.0044 | Direct 319.841.4390 | Cell 319.310.3426  

From: Kittle, Randy <Randy.Kittle@state.sd.us>  

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:23 AM 

To: Thoreen, Timothy <tthoreen@hrgreen.com> 

Cc: Peschong, Claire <Claire.Peschong@state.sd.us>; 'Marion.Barber@dot.gov' (Marion.Barber@dot.gov) 

<Marion.Barber@dot.gov>; Nedved, Al <Al.Nedved@state.sd.us> 

Subject: RE: Project HP5596(19)3616 and P0044()290 3014N, Gregory and Charles Mix Counties 

 

Tim, 

 

I am attaching a copy of the project agreements. Since these agreements give the official project scope, I will also 

include a brief description of each project that will give some additional information. Also attached is a copy of one of 

the Section 6(F)3 boundary maps which shows everything outside of the ROW is included. 

 

46-00975, Construct a concession building. 

46-01292, Construct picnic areas, swimming facilities, picnic shelter, swim beach with bathhouse, new water line, RV 

electric pedestals and relocate concession building from Platte Creek. 

46-01309, Utility hookups for new comfort station and a drain field, expansion of existing sewage lagoon. 

46-01424, Upgrade RV electric pedestals to 50 amp service, new service panels and underground wiring. 

 

Randy Kittle | Grants Coordinator 

South Dakota Game, Fish and Parks 

523 East Capitol Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.5490 | randy.kittle@state.sd.us  

 

 

 

 

From: Thoreen, Timothy [mailto:tthoreen@hrgreen.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:41 AM 
To: Kittle, Randy 

Cc: Peschong, Claire; 'Marion.Barber@dot.gov' (Marion.Barber@dot.gov) 

Subject: RE: Project HP5596(19)3616 and P0044()290 3014N, Gregory and Charles Mix Counties 

 

Thanks Randy.  I appreciate the fast response! 
 
Are summary documents available that describe the nature of those LWCF grants for the SCRA? 
 
Tim 

Tim Thoreen, PMP 
Regional Director – Transportation | Sr. Project Manager 
HR GREEN, INC. 
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2550 University Avenue W |  Suite 400N  |  St. Paul, MN 55114 
Main 651.644.4389  |  Fax 651.644.9446  |  Direct 651.659.7777  |  Cell 651.398.9333 
HRGREEN.COM 

    

The contents of this transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
prohibited. 

 

 
 

 

From: Kittle, Randy [mailto:Randy.Kittle@state.sd.us]  

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:00 AM 
To: Thoreen, Timothy 

Subject: Project HP5596(19)3616 and P0044()290 3014N, Gregory and Charles Mix Counties 

 

Tim, 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above mentioned project with regards to Section 6(F)3 compliance 

under the Land and Water Conservation Fund. Snake Creek Recreation Area has received LWCF grant assistance under 

the following grants: 

46-00975 

46-01292 

46-01309 

46-01424 

 

Feel free to contact me if you need additional information. 

 

Randy Kittle | Grants Coordinator 

South Dakota Game, Fish and Parks 

523 East Capitol Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.5490 | randy.kittle@state.sd.us  

 

 

 

 

































 

 

 

 

May 20, 2020 

 

 

 

Julie Jacobsen 

Department of the Army 

Corps of Engineers, Omaha District 

1616 Capitol Ave 

Omaha NE 68102-4901 

 

SECTION 106 PROJECT CONSULTATION  

Project: 181120002F – Replace Highway 44 Platte – Winner Bridge – Geo-Archaeological 

Investigations   

Location: Multiple Counties 

(USACE) 

 

Dear Ms. Jacobsen: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed project pursuant to 54 U.S.C 306108 

(Section 106) of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and the 

Programmatic Agreement for the Main Stem System. The South Dakota Office of the State 

Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) would like to provide the following comments regarding the 

effect of the proposed undertaking on the non-renewable cultural resources of South Dakota. 

 

On December 9, 2019, we received your correspondence dated December 5, 2019, and the report 

and two addendums entitled “A Level III Cultural Resources Investigation and Geoarchaeological 

Evaluation of South Dakota Department of Transportation’s Proposed SD Highway 44 Platte-

Winner Bridge Corridor Study and Environmental Assessment, Charles Mix and Gregory 

Counties, South Dakota,” by Archeology Laboratory, Augustana University. In a letter dated 

December 13, 2020, we requested additional clarification concerning the scope of the proposed 

project. The additional information was submitted on April 27, 2020, by Timothy Thoreen from 

HR Green. 

 

Based on the information provided, we agree that newly recorded site 39CH0315 should be 

considered eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria D. 

However, we disagree with the non-contributing status for the portion of  39CH0315 located in 

the footprint of the bridge abutment.  

 



As described in 36 C.F.R. § 800.6, we look forward to continuing consultation with your agency 

to find ways to avoid, minimize or mitigate the adverse effects of this undertaking.  

 

Should you require additional information, please contact Paige Olson at (605) 773-6004 or 

Paige.Olson@state.sd.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jay D. Vogt 

State Historic Preservation Officer 

 

 
 

Paige Olson  

Review and Compliance Coordinator  

 

cc: Bill Chada, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  

     Joanne Hight, South Dakota Department of Transportation 

     Tom Lehmkuhl, Federal Highway Administration       

     Timothy Thoreen, HR Green 

      

 

      

  

mailto:Paige.Olson@state.sd.us
































 
 

 
605.223.7660  |  GFP.SD.GOV 
WILDINFO@STATE.SD.US  |  PARKINFO@STATE.SD.US   

 

 

SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF  
GAME, FISH AND PARKS 
523 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE | PIERRE, SD 57501 

May 2, 2023 
 
Tim Thoreen 
HR Green, Inc. 
2550 University Avenue West 
Suite 400 N 
St Paul, MN 55114 
 
RE:   Project P 0044(207)290; PCN 05X0 
 Gregory and Charles Mix Counties 
 SD44 / Platte-Winner Missouri River Bridge Corridor 
 Corridor Study and Environmental Assessment 
   
Dear Tim, 
 
The Division of Wildlife has reviewed the above referenced project to replace the existing Highway 44 
bridge (Bridge No. 12-085-080) in Charles Mix and Gregory Counties in South Dakota.  
 
We have searched the South Dakota Natural Heritage Database for presence of threatened or 
endangered species in your project area. This database monitors species at risk, specifically those 
species that are legally designated as threatened or endangered or rare. Rare species are those that are 
declining and restricted to limited habitat or a jurisdiction, may be isolated or disjunct due to geographic 
or climatic factors that are classified as such due to lack of survey data. A list of monitored species can 
be found at http://gfp.sd.gov/natural-heritage-program. Please note many places in South Dakota have 
not been surveyed for rare or protected species and the absence of a species from the database does 
not preclude its presence from your project area.   
 
We found 2021 records of False Map Turtles (Graptemys pseudogeographica; state threatened species) 
that were captured north of Snake Creek Recreation Area, adjacent to the project area, as well as 
downstream of the project area near Five-mile Creek. False Map Turtles are a riverine species and are 
typically found along the Missouri River and it's large tributaries. False Map Turtles begin to nest in 
barren sandy areas (beaches, sand bars, etc.) in May and June, with eggs hatching approximately two 
months later.  You can find more information on False Map Turtle biology and habitat needs here: 
https://www.sdherps.org/species/graptemys_pseudogeographica.   
 
To minimize impacts to False Map Turtles, we recommend the following avoidance and minimization 
measures: 
 

1. Use the minimum amount of rip-rap necessary for bank stabilization and structure protection. 
Rip-rap can create barriers to dispersal for False Map Turtles 

2. Complete visual surveys for False Map Turtles if staging of construction materials will occur 
along barren sandy habitats during nesting season in May and June 

3. Remove any False Map Turtles from the construction area prior to staging of construction 
materials along barren sandy habitats to avoid crushing turtles or their nests. 

http://gfp.sd.gov/natural-heritage-program
https://www.sdherps.org/species/graptemys_pseudogeographica


 
 
A scientific collectors permit and a state listed species authorization are required to survey for and 
handle False Map Turtles.  Scientific collectors permits can be obtained by visiting our website at: 
https://gfp.sd.gov/UserDocs/nav/Scientific_Collecting_Permit_Application.pdf  Please contact Eileen 
Dowd Stukel (605-773-4229 or Eileen.DowdStukel@state.sd.us) to obtain a state listed species 
authorization in addition to a scientific collectors permit. 
 
If the above-mentioned recommendations are implemented in the planning and construction of the 
project, we anticipate that this project will have no effect to listed or proposed protected species. If you 
have any questions or would like information on potential survey recommendaitons, please contact me 
at 605-773-6208. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Hilary Morey 
Environmental Review Senior Biologist 
523 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD  57501 
hilary.morey@state.sd.us 

https://gfp.sd.gov/UserDocs/nav/Scientific_Collecting_Permit_Application.pdf
mailto:hilary.morey@state.sd.us
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Woodson, Stacy

Subject: FW: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence

From: Kittle, Randy <Randy.Kittle@state.sd.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:40 PM 

To: Woodson, Stacy <swoodson@hrgreen.com> 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <Andrea.Bierle@state.sd.us> 

Subject: RE: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence 

 

Stacy, 

 

We are in concurrence that there is no Conversion of Use at Snake Creek Recrea2on Area. This is a unique situa2on 

where a state highway goes through a LWCF 6(F) encumbered property being located to the north and south sides of the 

SDDOT ROW. The NPS has agreed that the exis2ng SDDOT ROW will be allowed to shi; to the north of the exis2ng 

bridge loca2on as long as it does not expand to take more square footage of park than is currently included in the ROW. 

Park facili2es will be shi;ed/relocated as part of the bridge reconstruc2on project to accommodate the new 

replacement bridge construc2on. Neither the realignment or reloca2on of park facili2es nor the shi;ing of the ROW will 

be considered a temporary non-conforming use of the encumbered park property. Park services and public access to 

those park facili2es will con2nue in Snake Creek Recrea2on Area throughout the project. 

 

Randy Kittle | Grants Coordinator 

South Dakota Game, Fish and Parks 

523 East Capitol Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.5490 | randy.kittle@state.sd.us  

 
 

From: Woodson, Stacy  

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:42 AM 

To: randy.kittle@state.sd.us 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <andrea.bierle@state.sd.us>; Hight, Joanne <joanne.hight@state.sd.us>; McCaslin, Ted 

<tmccaslin@hrgreen.com>; Thoreen, Timothy <tthoreen@hrgreen.com>; Folz, Carl <cfolz@hrgreen.com> 

Subject: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence 

 

Randy, 
 
The purpose of this email is to obtain concurrence from the South Dakota Game Fish and Park’s (GFP) and National Park 
Service regarding no use, no temporary use, and no temporary non-conforming use of the Section 6(f) resources located 
within the Snake Creek Recreation Area (SCRA).  Does GFP concur that no use will occur to the Section 6(f) resources 
located within the SCRA due to the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project?   
 
Based on information your office supplied on March 27, 2017 we understand that four projects using funds from the Land 
and Water Conservation Fund Act were used for improvements within the SCRA.  The four projects are described in the 
table below.  
 

Project 
Number 

Park Amount of 
Grant 

Use of Funds 

46-00975 SCRA $39,075 Construction of support facilities 

46-01292 SCRA $45,816 Construct picnic areas, swimming facilities, and 
support facilities 

46-01309 SCRA $23,790 Construction of support facilities 
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Project 
Number 

Park Amount of 
Grant 

Use of Funds 

46-01424 SCRA $45,000 Construct facilities including RV electric pedestals, 
service panels, and underground wiring 

 
The SCRA is a 695-acre park owned and operated by the GFP.  The existing SD44 roadway is an east/west route that 
goes through the middle of SCRA dividing the into a northern and southern portion.  The proposed SD44 Platte-Winner 
Bridge project will replace the existing bridge and realign SD44 slightly to the north of its existing location through the 
SCRA. The exiting roadway right of way within the SCRA is 16.4 acres as shown in Figure 1 of the attached exhibits.  Of 
the 16.4 acres of existing roadway right of way, 12.9 acres would be converted back to parkland when the project is 
complete (Figure 2).  The proposed realignment of SD44 would impact 6.2 acres of SCRA (Figure 2).  The SCRA will gain 
10.2 acres of parkland that is currently being used as roadway right of way once the project is complete. 
 
The project will be constructed in a way that allows the existing bridge and roadway to remain open to traffic for the 
duration of construction including the tie in point where the proposed SD44 ties back into the existing roadway just west of 
the SCRA’s eastern boundary.  There is no conversion of use to Section 6(f) resources that would occur with the 
implementation of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project.  Given the measures taken to maintain traffic during 
construction and proactively mitigate impacts at SCRA, there is no temporary use and no temporary non-conforming use 
of the Section 6(f) resources that will occur with the implementation of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project.   
 
We appreciate the Game Fish and Park’s involvement in the planning and coordination of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge 
Environmental Assessment process.  Please let us know if you have questions.  Thanks,   
 

Stacy E. Woodson, PE 
Vice President – Transportation | Principal | Group Leader 
HR Green®  |  Building Communities. Improving Lives.  

8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA  52404-8947 
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
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10' - 30" RCP: IN=1392.10, OUT=1392.00

90' - 30" CMP: IN=1412.80, OUT=1392.10

20' - 30" RCP: IN=1413.00, OUT=1412.80

PE 1

10' - 24" RCP: IN=1392.60, OUT=1392.50

256' - 24" CMP: IN=1410.55, OUT=1392.60

45' - 24" RCP: IN=1411.50, OUT=1410.55

PE 2

68' - 18" RCP: IN=1425.50, OUT=1425.00

PE 5
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TOTAL

        

Plotting Date: 2/2/2022

P 0044(207)290

AREA = 9.730 ACRES
DOT ROW

AREA = 12.880 ACRES
DNR ROW

3 3




